

NORTHEAST IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

Monday, July 24, 2023
2:00 p.m. – 2:30 p.m.

Join by Zoom:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88130396907?pwd=V25qdFU5SEFLVGkxMDUwc3pCYUI4UT09

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88130396907?pwd=V25qdFU5SEFLVGkxMDUwc3pCYUI4UT09

Passcode: 678825

MINUTES

Jennifer Breister called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m. Attendance: Jennifer Breister, Nicolas Hockenberry, Katrina Moore, Brian Warner, Amber Youngblut. Board Support: Taylor Williams, Erika Lippmann, Johnna Forbes. 1. Consent Agenda • July 24, 2023 Agenda • July 17, 2023 Minutes Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Katrina Moore to approve the July 24, 2023 Agenda and the July 17, 2 Minutes. Ayes: All. Motion carried. 2. One-Stop Operator Procurement Recommendations with Possible Action • One- Stop Operator Selection Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Brian Warner to recommend Future Education Vocation Employment	Agenda Item	Person(s) <u>Responsible</u>	Status
 July 24, 2023 Agenda July 17, 2023 Minutes Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Katrina Moore to approve the July 24, 2023 Agenda and the July 17, 2 Minutes. Ayes: All. Motion carried. One-Stop Operator Procurement Recommendations with Possible Action One- Stop Operator Selection Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Brian Warner to recommend Future Education Vocation Employment 	Welcome and Call to Order	Jennifer Breister	1
1. Consent Agenda July 24, 2023 Agenda July 17, 2023 Minutes Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Katrina Moore to approve the July 24, 2023 Agenda and the July 17, 2023 Minutes. Ayes: All. Motion carried. 2. One-Stop Operator Procurement Recommendations with Possible Action One- Stop Operator Selection Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Brian Warner to recommend Future Education Vocation Employment	Jennifer Breister called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m.		
 July 24, 2023 Agenda July 17, 2023 Minutes Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Katrina Moore to approve the July 24, 2023 Agenda and the July 17, 2 Minutes. Ayes: All. Motion carried. One-Stop Operator Procurement Recommendations with Possible Action One-Stop Operator Selection Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Brian Warner to recommend Future Education Vocation Employment 	•	mber Youngblut.	
 July 17, 2023 Minutes Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Katrina Moore to approve the July 24, 2023 Agenda and the July 17, 2 Minutes. Ayes: All. Motion carried. One-Stop Operator Procurement Recommendations with Possible Action One-Stop Operator Selection Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Brian Warner to recommend Future Education Vocation Employment 	1. Consent Agenda		
Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Katrina Moore to approve the July 24, 2023 Agenda and the July 17, 2 Minutes. Ayes: All. Motion carried. 2. One-Stop Operator Procurement Recommendations with Possible Action • One- Stop Operator Selection Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Brian Warner to recommend Future Education Vocation Employment	 July 24, 2023 Agenda 	Jennifer Breister	I/D/A
Minutes. Ayes: All. Motion carried. 2. One-Stop Operator Procurement Recommendations with Possible Action • One- Stop Operator Selection Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Brian Warner to recommend Future Education Vocation Employment			
Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Brian Warner to recommend Future Education Vocation Employment	, .	_ 23 Agenda and the July	17, 2023
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Katrina Moore to approve the July 24, 202 Minutes. Ayes: All. Motion carried. 2. One-Stop Operator Procurement Recommendations with Possible Action		17, 2023
Resources (FEVER) as the One-Stop Operator to the full board. Aves: All. Motion carried .	 Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Katrina Moore to approve the July 24, 202 Minutes. Ayes: All. Motion carried. One-Stop Operator Procurement Recommendations with Possible Action One-Stop Operator Selection 	Jennifer Breister	I/D/A
(· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	 Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Katrina Moore to approve the July 24, 202 Minutes. Ayes: All. Motion carried. One-Stop Operator Procurement Recommendations with Possible Action One- Stop Operator Selection Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Brian Warner to recommend Future Educ 	Jennifer Breister	I/D/A
3. Announcements	 Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Katrina Moore to approve the July 24, 202 Minutes. Ayes: All. Motion carried. One-Stop Operator Procurement Recommendations with Possible Action One-Stop Operator Selection 	Jennifer Breister	I/D/A
Next NEIWDB/CEO Joint Quarterly Meeting July 27, 2023 in Waterloo Tour at	 Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Katrina Moore to approve the July 24, 202 Minutes. Ayes: All. Motion carried. One-Stop Operator Procurement Recommendations with Possible Action One- Stop Operator Selection Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Brian Warner to recommend Future Educ Resources (FEVER) as the One-Stop Operator to the full board. Ayes: All. Motion car 	Jennifer Breister	I/D/A
9:20 a.m. and Meeting at 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.	 Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Katrina Moore to approve the July 24, 202 Minutes. Ayes: All. Motion carried. One-Stop Operator Procurement Recommendations with Possible Action One-Stop Operator Selection Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Brian Warner to recommend Future Educ Resources (FEVER) as the One-Stop Operator to the full board. Ayes: All. Motion car Announcements 	Jennifer Breister ration Vocation Employ ried.	I/D/A ment
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	 Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Katrina Moore to approve the July 24, 202 Minutes. Ayes: All. Motion carried. One-Stop Operator Procurement Recommendations with Possible Action One-Stop Operator Selection Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Brian Warner to recommend Future Educ Resources (FEVER) as the One-Stop Operator to the full board. Ayes: All. Motion car Announcements Next NEIWDB/CEO Joint Quarterly Meeting July 27, 2023 in Waterloo Tour at 	Jennifer Breister ration Vocation Employ ried.	I/D/A ment
 Next Meeting August 7, 2023 (11:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.) 	 Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Katrina Moore to approve the July 24, 202 Minutes. Ayes: All. Motion carried. One-Stop Operator Procurement Recommendations with Possible Action One-Stop Operator Selection Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Brian Warner to recommend Future Educ Resources (FEVER) as the One-Stop Operator to the full board. Ayes: All. Motion car Announcements Next NEIWDB/CEO Joint Quarterly Meeting July 27, 2023 in Waterloo Tour at 	Jennifer Breister ration Vocation Employ ried.	I/D/A ment
 Next Meeting August 7, 2023 (11:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.) 	 Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Katrina Moore to approve the July 24, 202 Minutes. Ayes: All. Motion carried. One-Stop Operator Procurement Recommendations with Possible Action One-Stop Operator Selection Motion by Nicolas Hockenberry, second by Brian Warner to recommend Future Educ Resources (FEVER) as the One-Stop Operator to the full board. Ayes: All. Motion car Announcements Next NEIWDB/CEO Joint Quarterly Meeting July 27, 2023 in Waterloo Tour at 9:20 a.m. and Meeting at 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 	Jennifer Breister ration Vocation Employ ried.	I/D/ ment

Minutes by Johnna Forbes